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Nivitha (LK Auto)
_‘__———

From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 2:31 PM

To: bonnie kwok; sur@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc Loh HAN SHENG

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201097/SLBS7831/CECILIA - Pre-Repair Inspection: Your

Vehicle: GBKBBS5SR; Our Ref: Loh&lLee-SLBI783L Accident Involving SLB 9783 L &
GBK 8855 R on 27 February 2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs
We regret to inform that we are not agreeable with your panel of surveyars.

Please note that we are appointing LKK to attend to the inspection.
Thank you.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6225 5879

W: www sg.cotaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A ¥ 1i#il Taiping SG

From: bonnie kwok [mallto:litigation@bonniekwok.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 10:05 AM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Loh HAN SHENG <lohhansheng@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D201097/SLB9783L/CECILIA - Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: GBK8855R; Our Ref:
Loh&Lee-5LB9783L; Accident Involving SLB 9783 L & GBK 8855 R on 27 February 2020

Dear Sirs,
Qur client rejects your list of surveyors.
We have been instructed to propose the fallowing list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert:-

1. Fong Kok Heng

2. Danny Yap

3. Willy Gah O
4, Francis Ng . ||- '
5. Dennis Yap

B. Louis Ng

7. Michael Yap

8. Lim Yong Tian

9. Patrick Ng

10. Philip Foo

Kindly contact the repairers, Mis Loh & Lee Motor Workshop at 5837 3345 for pre-repair inspection amangements
Regards,



ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other

defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

On Mon, 2 Mar 2020 at 15:31, Cecilia Low <cecilia.low(@sg cntaiping. com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of even date.

We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop.

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the survey as a single joint expert.

LKK /LBS

Adnan Ling
Kelvin Ang




See Chew Seng

Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
Xing Quo Qiang

Kenneth Kong

Simon Ho

Chua Weijie

Marcus Chua

Henry Ng

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F-¥i3f Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it i intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthonzed disciosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or parfial. is prohibitad. Iif you are nol the intended recipient, please
nolify the sandar immediately Please delete he e-mail and any copias of it thereaifar,



From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:58 PM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.lowi@sy cntaiping com>; 'bonnie kwok' <litigation(@bonniekwok, com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CT] <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subjeet: OUR REF: SNM20D201097/SLB9783L/CECILIA - Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle:
GBKS8855R; Our Ref: Loh&Lee-SLB9783L; Accident Involving SLB 9783 L & GBK 8855 R on 27
February 2020

Dear Cecilia,

Please conduct PRS for SLB97831.

Note : officer in charge — Cecilia 63896530,

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.entaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataini | WeChat: A F ¥ Taiping
SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure. use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok com>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 11:12 AM



To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping com>
Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: GBK8855R; Our Ref: Loh&Lee-SLB9783L:
Accident Involving SLB 9783 L & GBK 8855 R on 27 February 2020

Urgent

Dear Sirs,

We rafer to the above matter,

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SLB 8783 L at M/s Loh & Lee Motor
Workshop, Block 5 Pioneer Road North #01-37 Singapore 628458

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Rep. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If vou are not the intended
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
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ENTHY DATE & TIME: ZT/OZ2020 1625
SUBMITTED BY JOYCE TAM LA CHIN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesss mport 'LDITEEHI the detaila of the socident bo speed up the daims process

Z This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3 Inferrrmtion provided musd be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of wimholding of materal facts may allow MEUTENCe CoMmpanies 1o
repudinte policy lability

4. The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias 18 nol an admssion of policy labiling on the pert of Me INeWrENce companiss

£ Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for invesligation.

@ This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cantre established by the General insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal coples of this repon will lor & e, b miacio avalabie upEsn EppHcEion [‘.r.- mieresiad parbes

7. By tha lodgemant of this report (o the insurern. you hersby consent 1o the archiving of this repot o the centre and 1o cogéea of the report being made available
alaressid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 27022020 16:26

Date Of Accident 27/02/2020 15:05

Exacti Location Of Accident TAMAN JURCNG SHOPPING CENTRE EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbaer SLBaT83L
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner LOH HOOQI MING
NRIC No SHOOEETE

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Allamnative Phone No

FAYTHLOH@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-80215770
OFFICE-NOPHONE

Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer MNISSAN
Model NOTE-1.2 [A)

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

It Mo, Please stale action o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Policy NO

Policy Numbar P1766408

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver YEOQ S50Y TEE
NRIC No SKXXXEa0I

Data Of Birth 16/11/1949
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/03/1889

Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contacl Number
EMail Address

50 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +85-98692431

NOEMAIL



Address BLK 3%A WEST COAST PARK #03-01
Posicoda 127712

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - FATHER IN LAW

Vehide Registration Number of Oriver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accidant

Type Of Accideni COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weaather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
MNumber of vahldaq {including own vehicla) 2
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Acciden!? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passanpger 1 NAME CHAN SOW LIN
GEMNDER: FEMALE

Datalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reponed 1o the polica? ND

It Yes Plaase stals which Palice Station

Was notica of intended Prosscution glven? NO

If Yas. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was thare any audio recorded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehide Registration Number GBKBB55R

Vehicle Make/Modal/Calaur

Details Of Properties

WVanhicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver ZHI XIONG
MRIC/Passpori Number SO0 TAC

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver]
Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 PMesse report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

3. Information provided must be a3 truthiul snd sccurete &y possible Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate poficy llability.
4. The hsue and scceptance of this Form by lnsurance compankes i1 not an sdmisslon of policy llebility on the part of the Insurance

& mwﬂhmmhm#ﬂuﬂﬂmmmmhmﬂmmw
Aunoclation of Singapets (GLA) for archiving and that cogies of this reoart will fer & fee be mads svailable uoon epolication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart a1 the centre snd fo coples of

the report being made avadable sforesaid.

B Consent under the Personal Dats Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowlndgs, agree and concent that

[#) My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insursnce Association of Singepore ["GIA”] may/are permitted to coflecl. vwe.
disclote and/for process my personal datspersonal information set out in this [form| and any other personal Infarmation
pronided by me of possessed by my (ngurer [collsctively the “Personal informatian™] and disclose and transfer weh
Personal information to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicie{s) invoived in this accident (all insurer(s) who kive insured
wehicla{s) Invedved In this sccident shall be collectively refarred to s the “Insurers®], the insurers’ ayers/law flrms, the
Mosetary Authority of Singapore and sny misvant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purposels)
of:

|} processing. handling andfor dealing with my clalma including the settlement ol the claims and any necessary
imvestigations relating to the claimi;

(1) Investigating the accident and for my clalms;

1) carrying out and/or desling with my instructions or responding to sny engquiries by me;

(iv) sdministering my claims (including the maliing of correspondence, statements, invalees, reparts or notices to ma,
which could imvolve declosure of certaln personal data about me o bring sbowt defivery of the same a5 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{¥] comphying with applicabibe lw in sdministering, processing, handiing snd/or dedaling with my claims.jcolectively the
“Purposes”]

{b] &l insurer(s) who hove insured vehicie(s) involved in this sccigent and the insurers’ lewyery/Taw firme, may/are permitoed
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal infarmation for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be dischosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA to thair third party service providers or
ager{including thelr lawyers/law Nemms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purpooes.

{d] my Personal Information will alsa be collecied and used bo compile ciaims history For the purpese of freud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claime.
{e} theinformation so collected under [d} above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} toall insurers snd/or sny other third parties that ssit in evalusting, (mvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reatanakly required for the purposss stated, ar

{ll} tor complying with requirements under any regulations, lews or court order.

wmﬁm Driver's Signatums — nmmés Signature

Catw & Time: {IF driweer iy not the pelicyhaider)
Date & Tine oo o= -;‘}' ggﬂﬁmmm

1AM AVWARED THATHY W4 SURER A Y WAVE & 34 DAY § TRIGFRAME FORNE TO SUEHT AN OW)i DR MAGE CLAIM UNDER MY OWN FOLICY. | WILL
CHECHK MY POLICY FOR MORE DETAILE.

e

Fags 3 of 10
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 267Z

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLBY783L

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Mar 2020

Vehicle Make: MISSAN

Vehicle Model: NOTE 1.2 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year; .ZEI 16

Engine No.: HR121849188
Chassis No: JNITAAEL1ZZ0T72249
Maximum Power Qutput: S5B.O kW (77 bhp)
Open Market Value: $13.024.00

Original Registration Date: 28 Apr 2016

First Registration Date: 28 Apr 2014

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid! £5.000.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Apr 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $£3,750.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Apr 2024

COE Category: A-Carupto 1600ce & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £45,504.00

COE Rebate Amount: £27.972.00

Total Rebate Amount: $31,722.00

The information contained herein s correct as at 04 Mar 2020

OK



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

++.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cass Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt Al Submitted | Ing Auth'ad Status
04 Mar 2020 ' Pending for Survey
way |02 Mar 2020 14:38 5$0.00 $30.00 —
| eananings | | tomesumese || Ve rot | Cancel Case. |

Reference Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by Insurer]
Insured: = Co. Aeg. No.: -

Hia LOH HOOI MING, 1D: SB0772672

Clairmant:
27032020 15:00 - 159
SLB9783L Date of oSS || g Months and 30 Days Fram LTA Reg Dats (Man ¥r)]

Pulicy/Cover
TP / SNM20D201097 meyfCover | DMCVSN19127819000

Vehicie Ang.

Palicy Ne.
Ne. GBKBASSR (Claimant): P1766409

Excess: 5%0.00
Loh &k Lee Motor Workshop (HQ) BLE S PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-37, 628458 Pioneer - Tel:

' China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid, (HQ) - Tel: 8389 £111 ... [Handled by Ceclila Low - 63896530]

Cla EE
lm';:: | AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6880 4808

Adjuster. | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] . [Final Rpt due 13/03/2020]

ASSOCIATED MATL RECETVED view All |  Compase Case Mail |
There are no miail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= Wiew All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Craated On Dane?
No results

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 10/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*SLB9783L (SNM20D201097)
[GBKBBS5R]
TF
LOH HOOI MING
Feb 27 2020 3:00PM
Loh & Lee H:ﬂtlf Woarkshop
upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compess New Latter | View
Video 1 per ~]| M
Ho _|Finallzed On Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Pte Lid (Ploneer) Thumbinall | Print
1 [a0za0 1342 B sl © | Load mps
Photos/Images Grepeee 7] &
No |Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ [Thumbnail| Print
1 |04/03/20 17:45 | General View 0| icows | 4
2 |04/0320 17:45 | General View 0 | weiws | A
3 |04/03/20 17:45 | General View QO | cawe | 4
4 (04020 17345 | General View 0 | weaws | B
5 |paj03/20 17:45 | Odomater Reading 0 | woaws | B
£ |D4/03/20 17:45 | Chassis Mumber D | edies | A
7 D40 17:45 | General View 0 | cadwrs | A
B |04/03/20 1745 | Genersl View | ccws | A
9 |04/00/20 17:45 | General View O | G | &
10 |D4/03/20 17:45 General View D | toadirs | A
11| 04/03/20 17:45 | General View 0 | Lacwes | B2
12 |04/03/20 17:45 | General View D | s | A
11 |04/03/20 1145 | General View _g Load rc | BA
14 [D4/0320 17:45 | General View D | miws | A
15 |D4/03/20 17:45 | General View 0| ows | A
16 |0a/03/20 17:45 | General View 0 | tcadiec | BA
17 |D4/03/20 17:45 | General View 0 | Lwws | A
18 |04/03/20 17:45 General View g Load G | B4
19 |04/03/20 17:45 | General View 0 i=owc |
20 |04/03/20 17:45 General View 0| tmdiwc | 4
21 |Da/G3/20 17:45 General View _ﬁ Loed G | B
22 |D4/03/20 17:45 | Ganersl View D | caws | 4
21 |0a/03/20 17:45 | General View @ | tedws | B4
24 |04/03/20 17:45 General View D lesdis | 4
25 |04/03/20 17:45 Genaral View D | weawrs |
26 |D4j03s20 17:45 General View | o | &
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Video _ﬁiu poge Iv]| B2
Mo | Finakirsd On Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Servics Pie Litd (Plonesr) Thumbinail | Print
1 |28/02/20 13:42 | Video - Accidant © [ Load mpe
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Video {1perpage [v] BA
No_|Fnaized On |Sng Ah Tee Motor & Fanel Service Pte Ltd (Ploneer) | |Thumbnall| Print
Assessment Reports 1perpoge [ v]| B
Mo |Finalired On Sng Ah Tea Motor & Panel Service Pie Lid [ Pioneer] Thumbnail| Print
1 28/02/20 13:43 Accident Statemant Load HTM
Photos/Images 1 per page -E i
No_ |Finalzed On Sng Ah Tee Hotor & Panel Service Pta Ltd (Ploneer) Thumbnall Print
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 1sseoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS53/CTI20003517/ESF3E2

Date: 10/03/2020

REFERENCE , :
Handling Insurer: Siu"c, 1aiPing Insurance (SIngapare) pojicy no. DMCVSN18127819000
Chmant Veiole suaares. insured Vehicle gy gassR
Date of Loss:  27/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP ClaIm  SNM200201097
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLB9783L
Make & Model: NISSAN NOTE, 1.2 (A) Engine Ma: HR121849188
Reg. Date: 28/04/2016 (Man. Year. 2016) Chassis No: JNITAAE12Z0872248
Colour: Red Odometer. 35430 km
Engine Capacity: 1188 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/80 R15
Front Left Side Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Lalt Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 5§ mm
The abowe valuas repressnl the remaining tyre reads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

MNett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/03/2020
Date Inspected: 04/0372020 inspected At Loh & Lee Motor Workshop (HQ)

BLK 5 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-37
Singapore 628458

Estimated Period of Repair; 3.0days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: Thia repor represents our findings al the fime eng plece of mepection stated haren. Such inspection fias been carmed oul fo the Des? of our
knowiedige and ahiity but any other Nability undsr any other circumatances is hereby sxpresaly exciuded,
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REFAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000.00 -53,000 .00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1,0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Mar 2020)

Parts: 144 NISSAN NOTE 1.2 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLBS783L)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the pnnt code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

(Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astarisk =

Recommended Parts

There are no now parts selecied.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous items seiscted.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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